Ethics Panel Meeting
May 03, 2022
Agenda
Auburn Hall — Council Chambers

5:30 P.M.

A. Continuation of April 26, 2022, meeting for an Advisory opinion on determining if a potential
conflict of interest exists with an appointed official
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Alison Pepin

To: Pross, James F.
Cc: Leonard Kimble; sara bartlett; Susan Clements-Dallaire
Subject: RE: Ethic Panel

From: Pross, James F. <JPross@sta-law.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Alison Pepin <apepin@auburnmaine.gov>

Cc: Leonard Kimble <leonard@|kimble.net>; sara bartlett <brobstsara@gmail.com>
Subject: Ethic Panel

Alison,
| just sent the following email to Sue and received her out of office reply. Can you help us please?

Sue,

We are going to need to reconvene sometime soon for further work on this request for an advisory opinion. We were
there last night until about 7:00, and decided that we would view video of the planning board meeting at issue and
come back at another public meeting for any further fact finding and deliberations.

Leonard has indicated a preference for Monday evening or Tuesday evening. | am available next Monday and
Tuesday. If Sarah can be available then, and you feel it is adequate public notice, we’d just assume pick one of those
days to continue our work, being mindful of the ordinance requirement that we endeavor to complete our work in two
weeks. |am available in the evenings on the following Monday and Tuesday (9" and 10%") as well.

We noted that the sound equipment was off and wondered if there was a way to turn it on or have someone present
who can do that. We had about 25 people show up and they complained at times that they couldn’t hear us. | turned
on my voice recorder on my phone to make a sound recordings, as | assumed that there was no record being made. It
may be helpful to have that when it comes time to prepare a written opinion.

As | see it, we will need another meeting after this next one to adopt our final written opinion on the matter unless you
feel that we can do that by email. | want to be sensitive to open government laws, and it seems to me that there could
be some deliberations and discussion over the substantive details set forth in a written opinion.

Let us know, please.
Thanks!
Jim

James F. Pross

Skelton Taintor & Abbott
Attorneys at Law

500 Canal Street

Lewiston, ME 04240

P: 207.241.3017

F: 207.784.3345
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This e-mail message is confidential and protected by the attorney client privilege and every other privilege. The privilege
is not waived by mistaken delivery to the wrong person. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this
message and keep no copies. We hereby advise you that if this e-mail or any attachment hereto contains any tax advice,
such tax advice was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of
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CITY OF AUBURN
REGISTERED VOTER’S REQUEST FOR ETHICS PANEL ADVISORY OPINION

The City of Auburn Code of Ordinances, Section 2-112, perrnits'a registered voter within the City to request an
advisory opinion from the City ethics panel as to whether an elected or appointed public official who serves on
a municipal board has an actual, potential, or reasonably perceived conflict of interest. Such a request must be
made on forms provided by the City Clerk and must be endorsed by the signatures of 25 registered voters within

the City.

Name of Voter Requesting Ethics Opinion
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City of Auburn, Maine
Voter Request for Advisory Ethics Opinion
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ENDORSEMENT BY REGISTERED VOTERS

We, the undersigned, affirm that we are registered voters of the City of Auburn, residing respectively at the
addresses placed opposite our names, and we hereby endorse the above request for an advisory opinion from the
City of Auburn’s ethics panel.
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City of Auburn, Maine

Voter Request for Advisory Ethics Opinion
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ENDORSEMENT BY REGISTERED VOTERS

We, the undersigned, affirm that we are registered voters of the City of Auburn, residing respectlvely at the
addresses placed opposite our names, and we hereby endorse the above request for an advisory opinion from the

City of Auburn’s ethics panel.
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Date

A C A

Sam Larouche

Mo 14 dhlank A

H-15-14

U

Lo lliacan (5

v 62 Gl (C(/KSJ’A L{/I‘/Z‘

Lisafhcmon

‘% Vista Dr.

/ /b/az;

N\

AN

/

N

17

N

5,

City of Auburn, Maine

Voter Request for Advisory Ethics Opinion
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